My 5, 1958

Xl Dorado efining Company
2000 Nagtiomal Bank of Tulsa Building
Tulsa 3, Oklahoma

Att: Mr. N. B. Cove
Dear Mr. Cove:?

Reference ie made to your letter of April 29, 1958 regarding filing of initial
and/or annual tests on your #2 Bolack B well losoted {n Unit X, Section 1-24N-6W.
You state that on FPebruary 12, 1958 a C-122-A was submitted in iriplticate reporting
annual deliveradilfty test on subject well. Our records or ftles do net indtcate
that this test was ever received. WNill you please re-submit the test in triplicate
to this office.

The annual test that you mention was conductsd on this well was not conducted
during the annual testing season; thersfore it will be necessary that the well have
an annual deliverabtlity test oonducted Detween now and the end of 1558. ZThe
anrual test will take the place of the Initial test for our purposes at present.

You alao asked whether or not it will be necessary to run future deliveradility
tests on your #2 Bolack B well. At present our rules and regulatiomns provide
that any well which produces less tharn 1,000,000 cubic feet of gas per month
over a séx-months period shall de exempi from ammual deliverability test. This
exemption classification is glven the well by the Commission after studying
production records. In the case 6f your well, I weuld certainly think that no
deliveradility test deyond the 1958 test will bs required unless the well's
producing capacity Improves.

1y we can be of any Jurther service, plecse let us know.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnolg
Supervisor, District #3
ECAzks



